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Rep. Wrangham: Testimony Attached:

Rep. Dahl: You didn't address section 3 of the bill that won’t allow the city, county, or any
political subdivision to have any say in what the state allows. Don’t you think that's an
important issue that you need to address so they can pass their policy?

Rep. Wrangham: | didn’'t address that part of the bill because it doesn't have the importance
that the first part does. | believe that a patchwork of laws around the state is not serving
anyone any good. | think we need uniform and | think that if that section can remain in the bill, !
could like that. However, if there are those who would like to support the first part of the bill and
take that out, 1 don’'t’ have any heartburn over that. However again, | think that again speaking
for people who a lot of times don't show up at city commission meetings. | think the legislator is
a better place for those kinds of decisions to be made. | understand that it is very debatable. |
would like to concentrate on the first part of the bill and again if the second part is giving you a
lot of trouble, | would appreciate if you worked on it.

Rep. Kasper: If the bingo halls were allowed to have smoking, would they have to have a
separate area, or would it be allowed throughout the whole building, or at the discretion of the

bingo hall operator?
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Rep. Wrangham: The bill doesn’t address that. | think that would be left up to the bingo hall
operator. However, if the wisdom of the committee would see fit that it be a separate area and
ventilated, 1 have no problem with that. | think the people that do smoke deserve a place to go
smoke and do their social activity.

Nikki Weisman: (North Dakota Hospitality Association). We would like fo support HB 1353.
Rep. Wrangham pointed out all the facts and necessities of this bill. As you can see they have
lost a tremendous amount of money because of this legisiation. We would really like to see
that you make the positive decision on this bill so | urge you for a do pass.

Rep. Haas: | agree with what you are saying. People that smoke have an addiction and that
there should be some consideration. | don't’ disagree with that. What have all the people done
that used to go to bingo pariors, what are they doing now?

Nikki Weisman: There are several casinos around the state they can go to, especially around
the border areas. In Bismarck, they are probably just not going. They may have chosen
another form of entertainment like the lottery. That is a speculation though. 'm not sure what
they are doing, but as far as the dollar goes it shows they are no longer going.

Rep. Froseth: It seems like the biggest complaint we hear is the loss of revenue for the ND
association of the disabled. How much of their revenue as derived from the bingo parlors and
what other source do they even have to support their programs and causes?

Nikki Weisman: | don't have that information but we certainly can obtain that.

Rep. Froseth: In regards to the emails, most of the ones I've gotten are objecting to the
provisions on section 3 where you are taking away the local control from the charter and cities
that make the laws. That is where most of my objections | receive come from.

Nikki Weisman: If that was really contingent to this bill it would be ok with us to eliminate that

part.
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Rep. Grande: | found it interesting that the emails were coming in. They were coming in from a
lot of small towns that never did have any local control of this issue at all. They never had and
don't plan to at all. | just don't quite understand how the information was presented to them.
Nikki Weisman: No | don’t.

Bob Frantsfung: (North Dakota League of Cities)

We are in opposition to this bill primarily because it chases away local control of political
subdivisions in making little decisions. I just want to make several comments on smoking
bands. Rep. Wolf, you'll remember this. | had a 35 year career with the city of Minot and one of
them was smoking. The smoking issue in Minot was a big deal. We had our regulations in
place probably about four years before the state passed any legisiation. We do have some
situations as it relates to the restaurants where they can have smoking and non smoking
areas, but they have to have separate air handlers, etc. My recollection is that we only have
one facility like that and it is one of the truck stops. Again, our primary concern is that it does
remove what we control.

Rep. Kasper: What is your Minot law right now with bingo parlors and your local control?

Bob Frantsfung: | don’t play bingo so | don’'t know if we even have any bingo facilities in the
city limits.

Mike Williams: (Fargo city commissioner). We do not support HB 1353. We do support local
authorities who can make these determinations to public safety. Public health and public safety
is a primary concern for all of us. | think we should be able to make those determinations to the
health of our residents who deserve their rights. Some say we shouldn’t have to legisiate it
because It’s a privilege. It's a privilege to have a driver’s license, it's not a right. That's the
same as having a restaurant or bar. You have to have a license. If you do get a license there

are certain things you need to do to maintain the public health like washing dishes? In licensed
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places, where people are working, | think they deserve more public safety. That doesn’t hinder
anybody's rights, its protecting their rights.

Rep. Boehning: It seems like we keep regulating what is good for us, what is bad for us. We
are regulating smoking and saying people can’t smoke in any place. If some people have their
way we won't smoke anywhere. Another thing | see coming down the pipes is trans fat. The
arguments have changed since 20 years ago. Where are our regulations going to stop?

Mike Williams: There is a big difference between trans fats and smoking. When you smoke
you are infecting the air around you, the air that other people breathe. You are affecting the
public health, the health of other people.

Rep. Boehning: This is their choice just like where you want to eat, what you want to do. |
think that is the biggest issue is choice. It is my choice if | want to go to a bingo hall and play
bingo and smoke. If | don’t want to smoke | don’t have to go. If | choose to go to a bar that
smokes, it's my choice. It's all about choice. That is my opinion.

Rep. Kasper: Let's say that the city commission of Fargo passed a law that said any bingo
parlor in Fargo can only be smoking. You said you want to protect smoker's rights. This would
be a law that says all the smokers can go here and its only smoking. Do you think that there
would be anybody out in the street that would be forcing people to come in that door?

Mike Williams: The item that you speak about is choice. I'm talking about public safety. You
have a choice to what you eat and do.

Rep. Kasper: I'm asking you that if there were a smoking only building that only the people
that chose to go in there would. That has been there choice to go inside and be involved with
that. Wouldn't that be protecting the smokers rights like you just said you wanted to do?

Mike Williams: | think that smoking is a personal choice and not a public choice. If you want to

smoke in your car, than that's fine. But when you get to public places you are affecting public
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health. If you want to do what Rep. Kasper suggests, the parlors are well within their rights to
go get their petitions, go to the voters, and see if that is what they want.

Rep. Kasper: You are dancing around the issue that you really are not for protecting smoker's
rights, if they can only go there and only smokers can be there. Would you agree that when an
employer advertises for workers that they come and interview for a job. Say the employer
would say that they allow smoking; if this is an objection to you | don’t want you to apply for the
job. Then the employee said that's ok it doesn't bother me. Would you want to interfere with
that opportunity to interfere with the choice if there is a choice, to work or not work?

Mike Williams: Yes, personally | would be in favor of restricting that to happening. Itis a
licensed facility. It is their number one responsibility to protect the public health.

Rep. Grande: Your main objection is our section 3. If we amend that out are you still in
objection?

Mike Williams: Yes. | don't know that you can blame all the loss of revenue of bingo on
smoking. One thing that happened with Prairie Public Television was they got over dependent
on gambling and quit their fundraising. When that gambling started to dwindle they had no
reserve money from the fundraising.

Kayla Gartner: Testimony Attached

Rep. Boehning: Being that you are in the health care business, do you think that we should
just ban the product totally? You are going to see the effects of this.

Kayla Gartner: Because | am going into healthcare and there are a lot of decisions. You have
to look at what you eat, what you do, if you smoke. You are affecting yourself in what you do.

But no | don’t think that we should ban it together. If that is someone’s lifeline and that is their

. coping mechanism, then | don’t think so. It is their choice just like alcohol. We know it affects
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our health. Everyone should have to exercise every day. Everyone has their right and their
choice on their own coping mechanisms.

Rep. Boehning: Did you have the option of working some other place that is smoke free?
Kayla Gartner: Actually 90% of the restaurants were smoking. | could have gone and worked
at a small restaurant and done a 3 hour shift and made $25. Or | could decide to work in a
smoking restaurant where | would have a 5 hour shift, be exposed to second hand smoke, but
walk away with $120. | guess at that point | wasn'’t looking at my health issues as much as |
was thinking about my family.

David Peske: (North Dakota Medical Association). Testimony Attached.

Rep. Potter: | just want to thank you for bringing that. | was going to ask if there was a bill to
help with the tax. | know that in Grand Forks that there is all of this information we have gotten
from the bingo people. They were saying that if the state wouldn’t take out the tax they take
out, that they would be in much better shape.

Rep. Boehning; | didn't see any recommendation on what we should do, as far as banning
smoking in the smoke places, or ban smoking all together. Have you come up with a
recommendation?

David Peske: On page 14, it looks to me that the right hand column has 10 items that indicate
how this could be handled.

Rep. Boehning: So if | can continue, it doesn’t really come out and give us a conclusion. Are
you going to come out with a real stance on what we should do? Isn’t banning smoking totally,
the ultimate goal?

David Peske: | think the report of the surgeon general is intended to be a scientific report on

the effects of smoking. | don't think he is recommending anything to the various states on what

they should do to control this situation.




Page 7

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1353

Hearing Date: January 25, 2007

Rep. Boehning: What is the stance of the other bill? | didn’t get a chance to read it. | think the
intent of the bill is to take the nicotine out of cigarettes. | had never even thought of doing that.
| think it is a very good concept. My understanding is that they wouldn't have to have it after
awhile. What is your position on that?

David Peske: | don’t think they have taken a position on that issue.

Dr. Herbert Wilson: / worked 43 years with the people in New Town, and 11 years in
Bismarck. | am very much opposed to smoking. | am opposed to this bill. One of the main
places people congregate is bingo halls. | haven't any statistics but from my years | can
certainly tell a smoker when they came to see me. I'm not here to say much about evidence.
I'm here to say that this bill should not be passed. | think that the reducing of nicotine through
the years sounds like a good lry.

Rep. Haas: Are there any questions? Is there any additional testimony in opposition of HB

13537 If not we will close the hearing on HB 1353.
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Rep. Haas: We will now open discussion on HB 1353.

Rep. Grande: | would like to make a motion at this point to eliminate Section 3.

Rep. Haas: Rep. Grande is moving to strike section 3, is there a second?

Rep. Froseth: | second that

Rep. Haas: Do you all see what the amendment does? It is striking section 3. Is there any
other discussion on the amendment? This pretty much leaves it as it is. Amendment is carried.
We have the bill as amended before us. Is there a motion?

Rep. Dahl. | move a do pass as amended

Rep. Boehning: | second

Rep. Haas: Is there any discussion?

Rep. Karls: So we are actually going to let Bingo places go back to smoking?

Rep. Haas: Yes we are going to leave it to them, but you'll have to be 18 to go in there. is
there any further discussion? | will ask the clerk to take the rolt on a do pass as amended on
HB 1353.

Rep. Haas: HB 1353 is passed as amended by a vote of 6-5-2. Is there a volunteer to take it
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. on the floor?

Rep. Kasper: | will carry this bill.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/19/2007

. BilllResolution No.:  HB 1353

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General {Other Funds| General |[Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $1,398,000 $1,398,000
Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill aliows smoking in bingo facilities.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
. have fiscal impact. Include any assumplions and comments refevant to the analysis.
General fund revenues from pull tab excise, bingo and gaming taxes experienced a ($932,000) reduction for the one
year period beginning October 1, 2005 - September 30, 2006, which arguably is attributable to the smoking ban in
bingo facilities. If 75% of the decrease is restored with the passage of this bill, it will result in a general fund revenue
increase of approximately $1,398,000 for the 2007-08 biennium.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Increase in general fund revenues of approximately $1,398,00 for the 2007-09 biennium based on the assumptions
reflected in section 2B,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

N/A
C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide delail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

N/A

Name: Kathy Roll / Keith Lauer lAgency: Cffice of Attorney General
Phone Number: 328-3622 / 328-3234 Date Prepared: 01/24/2007




70564.0101 Adopted by the Government and Veterans
Title.0200 Affairs Committee
January 26, 2007

House Amendments to HB 1353 (70564.0101) - Government and Veterans Affairs
Committee 01/26/2007

Page 1, line 1, replace the first comma with "and" and remove the second comma
Page 1, line 2, remove "and subsection 2 of section 23-12-10.2"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and local government enforcement of smoking”

Page 1, line 4, remove "restrictions”

House Amendments to HB 1353 (70564.0101) - Government and Veterans Affairs
Committee 01/26/2007

Page 4, remove lines 17 through 28

Renumber accordingly

1 of 1 70564.0101
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1353: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Haas, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (6 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1353 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar.
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Testimony HB 1353
Representative Dwight Wrangham

Mr. Chairman and committee members before starting my testimony on HB 1353, I
would like to make a few preliminary comments. I think it is important that I explain my
position and motives for introducing this legislation.

I 'am not pro smoking. I am pro smoker. What does that mean? It means I want to help
them. I want to help smokers quit smoking but I also want them to be able to enjoy their
personal rights. They are not breaking a law by smoking. They should be not persecuted.

“Pro smoker” is not a popular position with some crowds but I believe smokers need and
deserve a voice.

HB 1353 deals with the smoking ban in charitable bingo halls.

HB 1353 does not deal with whether a person should smoke. It only deals with smoking
in bingo halls.

It allows charitable bingo halls to offer a smoking area if they agree to not allow anyone
under 18 tears of age on the premises. Currently there is no age limit to enter a bingo hall.

It does not mandate smoking in bingo halls, it only permits bingo operators to have a
smoking area if they chose.

How did the 2005 smoking ban effect charitable bingo halls???
Hand outs:  Revenue sheet
Williston closed
Newspaper articles

I assume the reason receipts fell more drastically in Grand Forks and Fargo is because
bingo players there had the option of going to Minnesota. If I remember correctly there
was a bingo hall in East Grand Forks that used to be open two days a week. Afier the
North Dakota Smoking ban it is open seven days a week.

I hope there are some bingo hall operators here to testify on the good charitable things
they have not been able to do because the smoking ban has dried up their funds. But, I
won’t be surprised if they don’t testify because they have been so attacked and demeaned
by the anti smoker group. '

T'am not here to defend smoking. I am not pro smoking. I want to be pro active in finding
ways to help smokers who want to quit. And, most of all I support efforts to educate our
youth about the health and addiction pitfalls of smoking. We need to stop the increasing
numbers of youth smoking. We can only do that through education. Attacking and
demoralizing smokers has not worked.




We need to be proactive in helping smokers quit and preventing youth from started.
How? Well, this session I introduced HB 1410 which would have required cigarette
manufacturers to limit amount and over a period of years eliminate the nicotine in
cigarettes. Nicotine is the addictive substance in cigarettes. Manufacturers are adding
nicotine, adding addiction to cigarettes. I was very disappointed when I received no help
from the agencies and associations who claim to be anti smoking.

Those groups will probably be here today to try to stop this bill and further attack
smokers. Where were they on HB 1410 which could have helped the victims of nicotine
addiction? Yes, I am disappointed they were not there to support 1410, I stand just as
ready today as I have been in the last year to work with these groups and try to find
positive actions to help smokers quit and prevent youth from starting.

Driving people out of the bingo halls and closing down charitable funding is not an
answer to the smoking problem. Like it or not people smoke, bingo player’s smoke.
Banning them from bingo halls is not the answer. Let the bingo hall operators decide.

Those who want to avoid second hand smoke have every right to do so. Please consider,
it may be easier for them to avoid second hand smoke than it is for a victim of nicotine
addiction to quit smoking. People who just look down their nose and say “those people
should just quit™ are not being compassionate or understanding the addiction.

You have received a number of canned e-mails asking you to oppose this legislation. I
ask you to ask those e-mailers one question; When is the last time they were in a bingo
hall. I am sure a vast majority would say they have never been in a bingo hall. Let the
people who frequent the bingo hall decide by their patronage whether there should be
smoking or not.

Please support HB 1353
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© It because df 4. law passed byifecant

* North Dakota Legislaturs that bans smok- °

ing in most publis buildings.
Bennie is. the mascot for tha Nanh

" “Dakota: Association | for the Disabled’s.”

. charitabla gamirig operations conducted °

. SE. In Minet. Bennieapp&mln‘t‘ifmm

merclals’and print ads. = -

The Ward County (.ommxssmn f:;'

Tuesday also foand itself ‘between a rock -
. and a hard plage in u-yingtahelp}mAD
outofits dilemuma, - -

" Tha new law dods nm exempt bingo

halls from the smoking ban. and Janslle

Mitzel; representing NDAB, told the com-
missioners Tuesday that & majority of its.
customers, about 78 percent, smoke’

- while playing bmgo, §hﬁ said they might

.80 elsewhere i thay cant play- at

Bingorama, -~

The l.aw exemnpts bars frorn the smok- |
.Ag She suid studies have ahm»vn

blic.

"_:l.mhgeumatadm N
bm iﬂlﬂf"

;:‘.’ : m‘ lj’! ¥
talking thish Tugadag.,

Buildjng . supmn,sor ch Overiy

decreases: it revmues at. nmbsmakmg
bmgnh&ﬂ#.

And, iﬂ'JDADhas to fold iis u;wmtwn
mare than 40 employues might find
 themselves- out of a.job, I, addition;

-NDAkawsaboutﬂmintaxes

- Bucause the law.does exempt bars and

'lavamsﬁ'omlhammlﬁn ban:NDAD, in

a bid to'remedy: thg- slmmmn, ‘asked the
board of commissicnars to issue them a
hqunr hcense 0 ng bingo gamsm cauld

See BINGO e Page B7 .
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. Bipgorama is located outside

the Minot city limits and in
" Township,
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expliined to Mitzel that louor.
Brensts ary issued based oo popy-
1ticin, g5 outlined in 31983 redos -
ution. The hoard seems refuctamt -

iﬂmmsxﬂmpﬁmmman

because thery are some husinsss -
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¥ Nedfose Township already
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. Schobinger continued, “This -,
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In other business Tuesday
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,dammfadhheamaintainadby
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county. library- might” have 16
- move- iite other quarters. The
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Lost

«North Dakcta Assorciation for the
Disabled's busiress devastated by law

By Tu-Uyen Tran
ngald St!,sz Writer

Bom with cerchral palsy, a condition
that weakend the left slrfl’c of her body, Joan
Schiele never hax had an easy time getting
around. Toe disabled to drive or very
far or eagily get on n hus, she had, until re
Eﬁw retied on a tuxi service for the dise-

I

Stricken with goul cabetes. high bluod
pressure, high choiesterol, chmnic kidney
sinnes and depression, Phyllis Perkerewicz
hasn't hawd an eqsy 1ime, period, 1'ntl re-
cently, she had been taking 13 dufferent msec:
ications, but now she omdy cap afford five,

Pnfferent conditions izt one comemon
preblem. Both are clivots of the North Da-
kuta Asseciation for the Disabled. based 1n
Grand Forks. Unti] tate last summer. the
sonprofit zmup was able to offer jenerus
financial mid w disabled people who
cowddrt pet annlar help elsewhere.

o Ao 1 WNR arnekine hang enacted by

melurding the Hinge Palace i Grand Forks
— whuse customers are, by and farge, smok-
ors. The pariors had been the muain source of
Fazchinez for NTIAD, allowing the groap to
hetp Perkervwicz pay for her medicine and
Schicle pay for a powered wheelehair and
Ll Bervice,

As things now tand, NDAD hag had to cut
hack financial aid to the bare minimum and
conse accepting new clicms. Io's the worst
liruncial erisis the poup has faced since it
began offering aud i 198

Woo've had some sethacks (in the past),
bl nething quite this devastating,” snid
president and co-funder Ron Gibbers,

'Irs been tongh teiling pecple we cant
b lp them wath direct asaistance,” said Jeri
Hietala, an NDAD rase worker “All of o
aucden, sur Luddet was pone ™

Totel hingo vanungs fast year wis down o
SN nearly 0 pereent Lwer than in
20068 — snd thal's wath two quarers’ worth of
higher than expected camings. By the third
qQuigter, dunng which “he smoldng bans
werd Into effert, cirmingy began dropping

when bingo
went smoke-free?

Jackie Lorents, siaff photographer

Bingo incomes by quarer.
wa  NDAD total incoma from binge -~ Binge Palace onty

405,408

$400.000 “estate and

+ Grand Forks

$300 000
w00 0e
3.
ey
Bl vy -
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By Tu-Uyon Tran

Hearaid Statf Writer
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Schicle pay for a powersd wheelehair and $400.000 ’
tax: Serice.

A% things now stund, NDAD has had to cut
back financial ad to the baré minimum ang
Ceuse secapting new clients. 's the worst 1350000
financiad crigls the g hias faced since it
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clp them with direct assistance,” said Jeri i R
Hietaln, an NDAD case worker, Al of 3 $100,000 M:‘?’ 7

swiden, cur budgpet was gone.” K
Total bingo samings lagt Fear was down to
SBH.000. neardy 30 percent lower than in
20— el that's with two uarters' worth of
higher than expected eatninms. By the thind
quarter, during which the smolting buns
went into efféct, canmings began dropping

pr(.\c:plmxsttﬁ. " e .
NDAIVs three bingo parlors tagether . T R
SMOKE: Sea Pags 54 ’

“Is been tough telling people we can’t help
them with direct assistance. . Aj of a
sudden, vur budget was gone, " Lo
Jerl Hletala
NDAD ca

tried o make it on HIY iR, but it got to -
a point where I couldn 't do it anymore. . .
nd as you get older, you et more
diseases.”

Phyllis Perkorewicz
NDAD membér

Top: Joon Schiate (i&h), a mamber of NDAD, gats a re fram Gana
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our Opinion

estore the -

services that -
smoking bans
took away

Two conclusions ean be drawn
from the fact that as a result of new
anti-smoking faws, clients of the
North Dakota Association for the
Disabled now have seen their finan-
cial-aid checks slashed (“Who lost
when bingo went smoke-free™ Page
1A, April 233,

The first conclusion is that it's
time to drive a stake through the
heart of the argument that anti-
smoking laws don’t hurt businesses
or organizations whose customers
tend to smoke, As decried before in
this space, that argument gets
floated time and again in cam-
paigns to mandate smoking bans:
“Every single study on the topic (ex-
cept those sponsored by tobaceo
companies) has shown that smoking
bans do not hurt businesses,” a
spokesman for the North Dakota
bacco Quitline said a year ago.
moking-ban proponents made

and similar claims in Grand
orks, Bismarck, Fargo, Minneapo-
lis and St, Paul before the councils
and legislatures there passed smok-
ing bang-And after the bans in
Grand Forks, Bismarck, Fargo, Min-
neapolis and St, Paul came stories
of bar ewners and others whose
smoking customers apparently
hadn't read the reassuring studies,
and stayed away from the newly
smoke-free businesses in droves.

As a result of their complatnts,
Hennepin County commissioners
even voted in December to scale
back part of their smoking ban,

To repeat: The argument that
smoking bans “do not hurt busi-
nesses” is false. It has been dispro-
ven by real-life events, to the point
where suppoiters of the bans no
longer can credibly make the ciaim.

Then there's the fact that the na-
ture of the pain that the bans cause
has changed. In the Twin Cities, the
complainants tended to be bar own-
€rs — a strong constituency, no
doubt (as shown by Hennepin Coun-
ty's retreat), but not one that most
people associate with charitable
virtues such helping people with
disabilities and the poor.

But in North Dakota, charities
that perform those exact services

high among the groups that got
The charities provide money,
Ichairs, medicine and other

rices in North Dakota that, in
Minnesota, tend to be paid for by
the state.
That’s why {he NO!“ﬂ"l [)‘z}kop As
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Bingo halls scek tax break due to smoking ban effect

Page 1 of 6

Tuesday. May 30, 2006 - 3.5t pm [ subscribe | Article Search: | _

Fair
77 degrees

Brought o you by SILLTBARTH FORD

Feols Lika: NA
Winds: West at 15 mph

e Home/Help  Archived Story
05-25-2006: news-iocal

e News . .
Bingo halls seek tax break due to smoking ban effect
g . By TOM RAFFERTY
® Sports Bismarck Tribune
. Outdoors + Ron Gibbens said there's a "very strong fikelihood" two charitable bingo halls will close
: . because of a statewide anti-smoking law, yet he is nof asking fegisiators for an exemption
. ® Business , thelaw.

: i Gibbens, who founded the North Dakots Association for the Disebled 30 years ago with
‘ e Entertainment his wife, Faye, has dismissed the idea of asking for a smaking exemption because of the
nature of the organization,

e Features . "Ag an organization that provides for the health of citizans, we don't want the NDADto be
: portrayed as being pro-smoking,” Gibbens said.

¢ Community . Instead, Gibbens, the president and CEO of NDAD, is asking legislators to consider
: : granting tax refief to charitable gaming organizations.
¢ Classifieds The state currently charges a 5 percent tax on the first $200,000 of adjusted gross gaming
e Customer | percenton proceeds of more than $800,000.
Service

. | proceeds, 10 percent on the second $200,000, 15 percent on the next $200,000 and 20

: Ona of Gibbens' suggestions is to set the lax at a fiat 5 parcent rate regardless of the

! Cenrer : amount of proceeds collected.

i :

;@ HotDeals . Another option he presentad to

:1 ' a group of legislators and

[ e Web * nonprofit executives in Bismarck

: . . on Wednesday was to eliminate
: Shopping the sales tax an bingo sales, ;

: Gibbens said if the salas tax is

‘ . efiminated, bingo hails could

! i maintain their current prices but
Web Search: : keep the amount they would

have normally collectad for

sales taxes.

Gibbens estimated that the state ZZe. R
; would lose about $1 million a S NOT A DISTRACTION

: year if either one of those
* proposals passes but that the fcLICR To LEARN MoRE | N :’;::z:*...

state risks even more iosses if

* two bingo halls in eastermn North

in Fargo - close.

Get daily Since the statewide ban on smoking in most public places went info effect in August of tast

headlines via e~ year, bingo halls have blamed it for lagging sales.

. mail: . The eastern bingo halls are more susceptibie to closure because customers cross the
'  border to Minnesata, where they can smoke in bingo halls there, Gibbens said.

. Legislators at Wednesday's meeting were open to the idea of looking at the tax structure
or making other changes to help charitable bingo.

. Sen. Bob Stenehjem, R-Bismarck, suggested that charitable gaming organizations could

htto://www bismarcktribine enm/articled/ YNNA/NS IS Inowre Manal/T 1 8L +us

BSC student goes
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*Safety belt use being
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Bingo halls seak tax
break due to smoking|
: ban effect i
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State News
Local Sports
Weathor
Births/Nubs
Editoriala/Nubs
Lettare

Columnists

~ Dakota - one operated by the NDADIn Grand Forks and ancother by the Plaing Art Museumn )
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Bingo halls seek tax break due to smoking ban effect
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Rep. Dwight Wrangham, R-Bismarck, said he was surprisaq the NDADdoasn't want an
i exemption to the 8moking ban, Wrangham salg peapie should ba a to emaoke in
; bingo halls, bit the age to enter g bingo hall should be increased 1o 21.
!

5 "We should alfow those people to exercise their right to 8mokse,” Wrangham said.

i Rep. George Keiser, R-Bismarck, said the Legislature needs to re-examine taxes on aft
| gaming revenue ang could consider a flat tax that is revenue neutraf ta the state,

) Gibbens said the NDAD bingo hall in Grangd Forks lost $27 800 from October 2005 to this
March, and he Presented a repart showing a combined 74.4 percont decraase in net

income for NDAD bingo halls in Grand Forks, Minot and Williston from that time period
compared o the previoug year.

Ed Pauley, president and CEO of the Prains Ant Museum, said the museum has reduced
. staff by 16 at the fuseum and has made other Cuts,

"We will have to consider closing aitogether if it doesnt tum around,” Paulay said.

: (Reach reparter Tom Rafferty at 223-8482 or fom. raﬁaﬂy@;bismarcktﬁbune.oom.)

Page 2 of ¢
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SMOKING BAN

'Some businesses hurt |
» Smokers find acceptance
N East Grand Forks

By Elisa L. Rineheart
Heralg Staff Writer

It's been a year since the Grand
Forks smoke ban passed, and lo-
cal businesses that were expect-
ing a negative impact on revenue
say numbers have gone down be-
cause if it.

The smoking ban, a less strin-

gent version of a similar state Liw,

says enclosed areas of most pub-
lic places and places of employ-
ment must be smoke-free. Excep-
tions to the rule are hotels, bars,

T —

Bingo Palace in Grand Forks,
for instance, has experienced a 95
percent decrease in net income
since the smoke ban was adopted ki
last Aug. 1, said Ron Gibbens, i
president of the North Dakota As- |
sociation for the Disahled. I

NDAD — a nenprofit orsaniza-
tion fur people with disabilities — |
owns Bingoe Palace and two other ‘
bingo halls. one each in Minot i
and Williston, N.D. ]

A s

a smoking ban, is down 48 per-

and bars attached to bowling al-

leys,

SMOKE/

nued from Page 1A

t. The income difference
etween the two bingo halls is
mainly based on Grand Forks'
proximity to smoke-friendly
sstablishments in East Grand
Forks, Gibbens said,

NDAD is responding to the
Jecrease in revenue by cut-
ing down programs and trim-
ming down operating ex-
2enses, he said.

Gibbeuns said he’s lobbying
.egislators for a tax break to
rounteract the loss of income,

He said he’s heard of a
novement to introduce a
itatewide version of the smok-
ng ban in the 2007 legislative
iession that would include
yars in the list of smoke-free
Jlaces.

The movement found re-
lewed energy in a repert
tom the U.S. Surgeon Gen-
;ral issued in June stating the
langers of secondhand smoke
ind confirming there is no
:afe level of exposure to sec-
indhand smoke.

Sen. Ralph Kilzer, R-Bis-
narck. main sponsor of the
tate's anti-smoking bill in
. said auti-smoking groups

iscussed a bill to in-

SMOKE: See Page 8A

clude bars, but he does not
know if one will be intro-
duced.

Josh Gilleland, owner of
Gilly’s Bar and Grill in down-
town Grand Forks, says the
smoking has had a positive
impact on his business he-
cause it draws clients out of
nonsmoking restaurants and
into his establishment, which
serves alcohol and starting
next week will feature a com-
plete lunch menu and gam-
bling tabies.

“Youwve got restaurants that
are doing a phenomenal
antount of business in the bar
end of it, so it helps us level
the playing field,” he said.

Gilleland, who owned a
bar in Fargo and has been
in the industry for nine
years, said he's also learned
of a statewide movement of
organizations that want to
get a complete smoking ban.
He says such measure would
work only if it's imple-
mented in Minnesota and
North Dakota.

“Unless they do it mutu-
ally with their neighboring
states, it's definitely going to
he a detriment to horder cit-
ies such as Grand Forks and
Fargo." Gilleland said,

He said when the 2 a.m.
bar closing law went into ef

The Minot parlor, where there's i

fect in Minnesota, it adver-
gely affected bars in the
Fargo side of the state bor-
der.

“I have friends that own
bars that went down 60 per-
cent in sales because of it,”
Gilleland said. “I think that
yowd find the same type of
thing happening if it doesn’t
happen equally across the
border.”

Jeannie's Restaurant, a
24-hour family restaurant on
South Washington Street,
gained a few new customers
after it became a smoke-free
restaurant, but sales have
decreased considerably be-
cause of the ban, said Man-
ager Kris Nelson.

“It’s hurt us big time,” she
said. “Especially in the 2 to
10 p.m. shift.”

Nelson says she tells her
customers to feel free to go
smoke outside the restau-
rant’s main entrance, where
they'l! find a park bench
and an oversized ash tray.

“This is a family restau-
rant,"” she said. “We'll hold
the table for them.”

The Associated Press con-
tributed to this report. Rine-
heart reports on business
and military affairs. Reach
her at (701) 780-1259; (800)
477-6572, ext. 269 or at eri-
acheart@gtherald com,

Survey says ...

The Grand Forks Tobacco
Free Coalition says It will re-
isase the resulfts taday of a
survey conducted by the So-
cial Science Research Institute
at UND to measura public
opinion of the city's smoking
ordinance. R !

The survay will be released :
at 5:30 p.m. in the ltallan Moo
Restaurant, ?

Rbscriptions availabiz-¥
call 701-780-1160
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B-I-N-G-oh
By Dave Forster
The Forum - 02:0472006

When Stacey Lundberg learned last year that she had cancer, a North Dakota nonprofit helped the single Fargo mother pay
her medical bills,

That stopped last fall when the North Dakota Association for the Disabled saw its revenue from bingo hatls begin to shrink.
NDAD officials attributed the trend largely to the state's smoking ban, which began Ang. 1.

Lundberg, like many others who relied on the NDAD for transportation or medication reimbursernents, lost her assistance in
December. She said she can't afford to miss work now.

“It's a very frustrating situation,” said Lundberg, community relations and event coordinator for the YWCA,

Like the NDAD, two other high-profile nonprofits that depend on bingo halls reported downward trends in the quarter ending
Dec. 31. The returns were due this week (o the North Dakota attomey general.

Bingo is one of the charitable games the sate aliows nonprofits to use to fund their work.

The Plains Art Muscur in Fargo saw gross proceeds at Big Top Bingo drop 39 percent from the same quarter in 2004,
Prairie Public Broadcasting, which runs Dakota Skies Bingo in Bismarck, reported a 13 percent drop,

The hit at Big Top becomes even more drastic when Jooking at what was left over after prize money, taxes and expenses. It
cleared $60,000 in income during the last quarter of 2004, But in 2005, that figure feil to $9,000 ins the red, according (o an
NDAD study of the state’s four largest bingo halls.

Big Top Bingo went smoke-free Nov. 1, after the North Dakota attorney general refused to give it a pass on the ban by
getting e liquor license.

“It has hurt us tremendously,” said Laurs Siicer, CFO for the Plains,

Ron Gibbens, NDAD president, met with legislators this week to make his case for help. One proposal is to lift the ban in
bingo halls meeting an air quality standard. Other ideas include tax relicf — the largest bingo halls pay a gaming tax of 20
percent on adjusted gross proceeds over $6040,000.

“Everything's on the table,” Gibbens said.

However, a call to lift the ban likely won't find much sympathy next legislative session, said Sen. Duaine Espegard, R-Grand
Forks, one of the legislators who listened to Gibbens this week.

Sen. Tim Mathern, D-Fargo, said he'd like to see the state provide more direct funding in areas such as disability coverage
and the arts rather than have them rely on gambling.

“We shouldn’t fund those important things on the backs of people’s smoking habits,” he said,

The Plains, which also runs the Blue Wolf Casizo in Fargo’s Expressway Inn, normally gets about 68 percent of its revenue
trom its two gaming sites, Slicer said. At the Blue Wolf, where smoking is allowed but bingo is not offered, gross proceeds
fell 4 percent in the fourth quarters from 2004 to 2005.

Prairie Public funds about 10 percent of its budget with gaming revenue, said CEQ John Harris,
For the NDAD, gaming accounts for 70 percent of the budget, and ubout 80 percent of that comes from bingo halls, Gibbens

http:/fwww in-forum.com/arti cles/printer.cfm?id=116630 2/6/2006
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seid. The Plains already has made cuts in response to the figures out of Big Top, Slicer said,

Reductions in revenue woen't affect exhibits at least until summer 2007, though, said Rusty Freeman, vice president of
curatonial and education. The exhibit schedule is full until then, and the Plains has atready paid much of the costs for
upcoming exhibits, Freeman said.

“We're in relatively good shape,” he said,

John Kiava, general manager of Big Top, said more factors than Just the smoking ban contributed to the poor fourth quarter at
his site. This time of year is normally slow for business, and a late November ice storm hurt it even more, Klava said.

Castnos, now closer than ever for local residents, continue to siphon off customers, and bingo itself has grown lesy popular,
he said.

There may be reason to hope, though. Big Top saw 2 slight increase in head counts over January, Klava said.

Readers can reach Forum reporter Dave Forster at (701) 241-5538

. http://www.in-f'orum.com/articles/printer.cfm‘?id= 116630 2/6/2006




Smoking ban creates

mixed responses

By JILL SCHRAMM
Staff Writar
ischramm @ ndweb.com

The Williston State College Foundation is debating
how long it can keep condueting bingo in Williston.
Revenue took a nosedive following a statewide han on
smoking in public places last August.

At the VFW hall in Anamoose, bingo continues to
Bo strong, A self-imposed srioking ban a few years
didnt put a dent in income. Attendance actually
picked up, VFW member Duaine Dockter said.

The mixed response to smoke-free bingo is typical
across the Minot region,

Sites that have voluntarily gone smoke-free are
doing well, while those forced 1o make the change ure
struggling, | P

The North Dakota Association % -
for the Disabled, Grand Forks, is
looking at requesting legistative -
relief, possibly in the form of -
reduced gaming taxes, to survive
the financial hit.

t I Schraren/ DN
TOP: A bingo player marks her éards at Velva
American Legion’s bingo night Saturday.

ABOVE: Norm Sollid. calls bingo at the Velva
American Legion Club Saturday night.

Non-snjoklng-.lagw has gray areas

- North Dakgta's‘'smoking ban excludes bingo in-bars, but who geis the™
“exemption'isn't always clear. T N

The Velva American Lagion operates bingo in a local bar and hag Saturday-
night bingo at its club. Both sites allow smoking.

NDAD reports a 97 percent
overall drop in net income af its
sites in Minmt, Grand Forks and
Williston.  Minot’s Bingorama
income is down nearly 74 percent,
The Bingo Barn in Williston is
down 4.5 prrcent on Saturdays
when NDAD sponsors the goming.

The W5C Foundation leases the
NDAD's Bingo Barn on Fricays and
the Williston Basin Skating Club
has it on Tuesdays.

“I used to run bingo in the
afternoon on Friday far the college

Norm Sollid, gaming manager, said law officers have visited the Legion club
and called it a “gray” area of the no-smoking law. The Velva City Commission
has bean asked to weigh in bul decided that the state needs to rule on this one.

Sollid said the Legion considers bingo a club function and exempt from the
state’s smoking ban, Members of the public who attend are viewed as club guests,

The Legion has a bar at one end of the room, aithough sales are minimal, he
said. The Legion has set an age requirement of 16 or older to play bingo in its
facility.

“The Legion hasn't decided to make it non-smoking becauss a lot of our
good attendees are smokers,” Sollid said. Banning smoking would negatively

affect bingo income, he sald.
- Jill Schramm

foundation. and I had to close,” gaming directar

Roseanne Marquez said, “We weren't making it.

. And my evenings Ior the foundution and the skat-
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1353 FOR HOUSE GOVERNMENT & VETERANS
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
JANUARY 25, 2007

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the House Government and Veterans Affairs
Committee. My name is Ralph Kilzer and | am the state senator from District 47 which is

the northwest part of Bismarck. [ appear before you in opposition to HB 1353,

On June 27, 2006, the Surgeon General of the United States issued a long document
devoted to the serious health hazard of second-hand smoke. Dr. Carmona issued a 670-
page document. It confirmed many of the carcinogenic effects of second-hand smoke and
brought out the morbidity and mortality associated with the exposure to second-hand
smoke. [ would urge you to read that document. 1t can be seen online if you go to the U.S.
Surgeon General’s website. It can be brought up. | am not going to go through the
document now but would certainly urge you to look at the summary of the six points of

emphasis that Dr. Carmona used in summarizing the scientific document that he produced.

I would just simply state that the effects are worse than had been previously known. This
is particularly true in children and in some cases the risk of cancer from second-hand
exposure is even worse than it is to the primary smoker who exposes the lining of his lungs
to the carcinogens he is inhaling, Therefore, because it is such a well-known health
hazard, ! would urge you continue the efforts that are going on in this legislature and many
other legislatures throughout the country in reducing the risk of cancer, heart disease and

stroke that comes that comes from second-hand smoke exposure.



3 e
The secend section of the bill would tie the hands of the political subdivisions because it

does not allow cities to have laws regarding smoking that are more restrictive than the state
laws. Thus, if a city wanted to prohibit smoking in bars, it could not do so until the state
already would be prohibiting that action. It really does reduce the will of the people and

their government in political subdivisions. [ would object to that.

If the committee desires 1o do something constructive, | would recommend another action.
We have learned quite a bit during the last couple of years. One of the things we have
learned is that the North Dakota Association for the Disabled has received fewer funds
because of less revenues to mingle pars. This probably results from several factors
including the more widespread availability of the lottery, more Indian gaming, and the
smoke-free atmosphere that is now present in bingo halls. [ don’t think we should take a
step backward. 1 would recommend that this bill look at the real problem and that is the
high taxation of bingo halls that have a reduced revenue. 1 would urge the commitiee to
work with the provisions SB 2225, a bill which is designed to help bingo halls by lowering
their tax burden. If this would be carefully thought out by your committee in the House
the bill could be doing something positive and together with SB 2225 could bring up a

satisfactory solution to the problems that have become apparent in the last two years.

If there are any questions I would be glad to attempt to provide answers.
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Testimony on HB 1353
January 25, 2007

Chairman Hass and Members of the Government and Veterans AfTairs Committee

I am Kayla Gartner from Bismarck, North Dakota. [ am a senior nursing student at
Medcenter One College of Nursing. I stand before your committee in opposition to
House Bill 1353.

For the past .....years | worked as a server (correct title) in a bar/restaurant in Bismarck,
ND. When I started to work as a server I was exposed to secondhand smoke each day |
went to work. I came home smelling like smoke....experienced coughing spells....etc
(You add what you want). In October of 2005 , the Bismarck City Commission passed an
ordinance that strengthened the state law and required a bar/restaurant establishment to be
totally smoke free — meaning no walls or enclosures for smoking were allowed.
Therefore, my work place became totally smoke free forever. I have felt much better
working in a smoke free environment. .... Etc.

It is important for local communities to have the power to develop policy based on the
needs of the community. I believe in local control. HB1353 removes local control and
does not allow cities and counties to address the needs of the community. Had it not been
for local control I would be working in an unhealthy second hand smoke filled
environment. [ urge a DO NOT PASS on HB 1353.

Thank you for your time and attention. 1 am available for questions.




